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From: sales powerspaint.com
To: r5hearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; Kuss, Hala
Cc: Rogers, Joan; Bahr, Ryan; DiCosmo, Nefertiti; Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Bennett, Todd;

Sanjay.Sofat@illinois.gov; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
Subject: Re: Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Powers Paint Shop, Inc. (Woodstock, Illinois); Docket

number: CWA-05-2024-0006
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2024 11:13:18 AM

Ms. Grange,

Thank you for the updated information.  Receipt of email and accompanying documents
is confirmed.

Regards,

Brian Powers
Vice-President
Powers Paint Shop, Inc.
(815) 338-3619

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 8:26 AM
To: sales powerspaint.com <sales@powerspaint.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Kuss, Hala
<Kuss.Hala@epa.gov>
Cc: Rogers, Joan <rogers.joan@epa.gov>; Bahr, Ryan <bahr.ryan@epa.gov>; DiCosmo, Nefertiti
<dicosmo.nefertiti@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia
<Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Bennett, Todd <Todd.Bennett@illinois.gov>; Sanjay.Sofat@illinois.gov
<Sanjay.Sofat@illinois.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Powers Paint Shop, Inc. (Woodstock, Illinois);
Docket number: CWA-05-2024-0006
 
Dear Mr. Powers,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CWA-05-2024-0006, will be final
and effective on February 20, 2024.  Also attached are a cover letter and Certificate of Service. 
Please confirm receipt of this email.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
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Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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